

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/villavimd
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Diversity, Equality, and Inclusion (DEI)

Cultural Diversity

Change Management

Certifications

Board Certification in Obstetrics and Gynecology

Publications

Reproductive Services for the Patient at Increased Risk for Morbidity and Mortality During the Second Trimester.

Choice: A Health Policy Crisis

I'm an OBGYN. Halting Abortions Won't Help Supply Shortage

Catholic Hospitals, Patient Autonomy, and Sexual and Reproductive Health Care in the United States

Legal Challenges to the Affordable Care Act During a Pandemic: What Is at Stake for Women in the US?

Jennifer Villavicencio, MD, MPP

Physician Leader | OBGYN & Complex Family Planning |
Reproductive Justice & Antiracism Advocate | Public Policy &
Strategic Communications Expert

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Jennifer Villavicencio, MD, MPP is a Cuban American who was born in Miami, FL. She is the daughter of an immigrant and a nurse. She received her Bachelor's in Neuroscience from the University of Miami and her medical education at the University of Central Florida. She graduated from OBGYN residency at Brown University and completed her Complex Family Planning Fellowship at the University of Michigan. She also received her Master's in Public Policy from the Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy at the University of Michigan.

She is a physician leader and expert in OBGYN and complex family planning, health policy, and strategic communication of socially complex subjects such as racism and abortion. In addition to clinical caregiving, her passions include reproductive justice-informed health policy, structural equity and anti-racism.

She serves on the board of Catholics for Choice and National Latina Institute for Reproductive Justice.

Experience

Society of Family Planning
Senior Director of Public Affairs and Advocacy
June 2023 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Self-employed
Physician
May 2023 - Present (1 year 8 months)

American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG)
2 years 11 months

Lead for Equity Transformation
July 2021 - May 2023 (1 year 11 months)

Darney/Landy Fellow with Strategies for Health Equity
July 2020 - July 2021 (1 year 1 month)

University of Michigan
Clinical Lecturer
July 2017 - June 2020 (3 years)

University of Michigan Medical School
Complex Family Planning Fellow
July 2017 - June 2019 (2 years)

The Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University
Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident
July 2013 - June 2017 (4 years)

Education

Gerald R. Ford School of Public Policy
Master's degree, Public Policy · (2017 - 2020)

University of Central Florida - College of Medicine
Doctor of Medicine - MD, Medicine · (August 2009 - May 2013)

University of Miami
Bachelor's degree, Neurobiology and Neurosciences · (2005 - 2009)

University of Central Florida - College of Medicine
Doctor of Medicine - MD